Hardy Crunk

From: Kay Little

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Carl Allen

Cc Hardy Crunk

Subject: Conference

This is a link about the conference. $50 Registration (same as 2 years ago)

http://www.mastgis.org/home/

This is the link to the hotel.

https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/wingate/gulfport-mississippi/wingate-by-wyndham-gulfport-ms/rooms-
rates?brand id=WG&checkin date=10/18/2017&checkout date=10/20/2017&useWRPoints=false&children=08&corpora
te_id=1000011085&ratePlan=SGS&adults=1&rooms=1&radius=25&brand code=BH,DI,RA,BU,HJ,KG,MT,SE, TL, WG, WY,
WT,WP,VO,DX, TM&PriceFilter=0-2147483647 &it

Hardy - This is the same place | stayed 2 years ago.

Mrs. Kay Little

GIS Administrator
Madison County, MS
Direct (601)855-5531
Fax (601)859-7083
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Conference Registration

Please register early so we can count you in! You have the option to be sent an
invoice which can be paid later,and or pay with a check at the conference.

When: October 19th and 20th (Thursday and Friday)

Where: Gulf Park Campus of University of Southern Mississippi in Long Beach,FEC
Auditorium

Who: Mississippi Geospatial Professionals, Students, and Enthusiasts
Why: Learning, Sharing, and Camaraderie

Format: 15 minute presentations with 5 minutes for questions, sponsor booths, poster
display, one meal and snacks provided each day of the conference. Contact David Holt
(david.h.holt@usm.edu) to submit an abstract.

Registration is $50 for a single individual and covers conference attendance and 1year of
membership to MAST. If you would like to be a conference sponsor or vendor, then please
check the bottom of this page. NOTE: Sponsor vendors should use the sponsors from to
register their attendees since sponsorship includes up to 4 attendees.

Registration Form
Fields marked with an * are required

First Name* I

Last Name* I

Organization * l

Job Title * l

http://www.mastgis.org/home/conference-registration/ 8/14/2017



Conference Registration | Mississippi Association for Spatial Technologies Page 3 of 4

Email * l
Phone l
Address1
|
City
I
State
| Mississippi
Zip /Post Code

Conference Payment* (O pay at Conference with Check O Invoice Ahead of Conference

Registration Comments

Confirm that you are nota bot *

i ] I'm not a robot

reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Terms

Submit .
Sponsorship

http://www.mastgis.org/home/conference-registration/ 8/14/2017
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4 Wingate by Wyndham Gulfport

(https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/wingate/gulfport-
mississippi/wingate-by-wyndham-gulfport-ms/overview)
WED, 10/18/17 - FRI, 10/20/17 | Edit Dates

Kk Koky
FlEHa
AVAILABLE ROOMS & RATES

Y Filter

2 Queen Beds Room

SEE RATES BELOW X

State Govt Rate

https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/wingate/gulfport-mississippi/wingate-by-wyndham-gulf... 8/14/2017
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>
sook $91 00 ysp nicHT

Additional Rate Details - | Total for Stay

Best Available Rate + 2,000 Bonus Points

BOOK $9l|. 00 USD/NIGHT >

_Additional Rate Details | TotalforStay =~
Best Rate Available:

BOOK 594 00 USD/NIGHT >

Additional Rate Details | Total for Stay

See More Rates

2 Queen Beds Accessible Room 2 Rooms Left !

https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/wingate/gulfport-mississippi/wingate-by-wyndham-gulf... 8/14/2017



